
From: Robert Comstock  
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 10:40 AM 
To: Nicole LeRoy <NLeRoy@ValdezAK.Gov>; Ed Frank <EFrank@ValdezAK.Gov> 
Cc: Rochelle Rollenhagen <RRollenhagen@ValdezAK.Gov> 
Subject: RE: Temporary Land Use Request 
 
 
Hi Nicole, 
 
Public Works has no objection to Copper Valley’s TLUP request. On the remote possibility that we would 
get a late season snowfall (first of May) we would still need this area for snow storage. We will work 
with CVTC to minimize the conflict if the weather doesn’t cooperate. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Rob Comstock 
Public Works Director 
City of Valdez, Alaska 
(907)835-4473 
rcomstock@valdezak.gov 
 
 
 
 
From: Marcie Robertson  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 1:14 PM 
To: Nicole LeRoy <NLeRoy@ValdezAK.Gov> 
Subject: RE: Temporary Land Use Request 
 
No problem here.  I have some trees to fell but that will be late fall.  Thanks for asking  
 
 
Marcie A. Robertson 
Parks Maintenance Supervisor 
Cemetery Manager 
City of Valdez  
555 West Egan St 
PO Box 307 
Valdez AK 99686 
Office: (907) 835-5413 
mrobertson@valdezak.gov 
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